


From:
To: DOA DL Agency Cabinet Members
Subject: Fwd: IMG_7701.MOV
Date: Thursday, May 14, 2020 5:47:47 PM
Attachments: IMG 7701.MOV

ATT00001.htm

Enjoy this video. Tony

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: anthony evers 
Date: May 14, 2020 at 5:34:36 PM CDT
To: 
Subject: IMG_7701.MOV






From: Brennan, Joel - DOA
To:
Cc: Pahnke, Brian D - DOA
Subject: Re: Don’t know if you have seen this
Date: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 1:46:00 PM

Appreciate you sending this. I believe the budget office economists may have sent something like this around, but if
not we will share it. Thanks.

Joel Brennan
Secretary, Department of Administration
State of Wisconsin
Joel.brennan@wisconsin.gov
Cell Phone: 

> On May 13, 2020, at 12:47 PM,  wrote:
>
> 
> https://www.economy.com/getlocal?q=37F6F320-EF2A-4806-9AAB-EADE66FA0317&app=download
>
>
> <StressTesting-States-04-09-20.pdf>
>
>
> Sent from my iPhone



From:
To: Brennan, Joel - DOA; Pahnke, Brian D - DOA
Subject: Don’t know if you have seen this
Date: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 12:47:54 PM
Attachments: StressTesting-States-04-09-20.pdf

ATT00001.txt

https://www.economy.com/getlocal?q=37F6F320-EF2A-4806-9AAB-EADE66FA0317&app=download
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Stress-Testing States: COVID-19
BY DAN WHITE, SARAH CRANE AND COLIN SEITZ

The COVID-19 pandemic is set to inflict an unprecedented amount of stress on state governments 
throughout the country. In an effort to try to provide policymakers and other stakeholders with an estimate 
of the potential downside implications we have run two recession scenarios through our usual state budget 

stress-testing methodology. The results are equal parts shocking and encouraging. 

The amount of fiscal stress that states 
may be asked to absorb under the scenarios 
in this analysis is unprecedented, but so are 
the number of states who are actually pre-
pared for such an eventuality. The two sce-
narios in question, our current baseline and 
S3 alternative forecast scenario at the time 
of this writing, hinge largely on the length 
of travel restrictions and business closures 
currently in place across the country to battle 
the outbreak.

Under these scenarios, a shrinking econo-
my causes a fiscal shock of between $158 bil-
lion and $203 billion through the end of state 
fiscal year 2021. This amounts to between 
18% and 23% of fiscal 2019 general fund rev-
enues, materially more than we have previ-
ously stress-tested for using more traditional 
moderate and severe recession scenarios.

The encouraging takeaway is that state 
governments in the aggregate have never 
been more prepared for a downturn than they 
are at this moment. State rainy-day fund bal-
ances are actually large enough in 17 states to 
absorb the unprecedented levels of economic 
stress estimated in our baseline with relatively 
minor fiscal difficulty. Despite this level of 
resilience in a large number of states, there 
are still plenty of areas for concern. Under the 
baseline, for example, there are still 21 states 
that may have to go through the painful pro-
cess of filling budget holes of 10% or more 
even after using all of their available reserve 
balances. Under the more severe S3 scenario, 
that number would balloon to 34 states.

This level of economic stress comes in ad-
dition to the unprecedented direct spending 
needs associated with fighting the virus itself. 
When the two sets of impacts, economic 
and virus specific, are combined it becomes 
clear that states in the aggregate will not be 
able to avoid severe spending cuts or tax in-
creases without additional support from the 
federal government.

Why we stress-test state budgets
In the wake of the Great Recession, the 

private sector become acutely aware of the 
necessity of planning for economic downturns. 
Indeed, the U.S. government and financial reg-
ulators in some cases have moved to require 
the private sector, specifically banks, to public-
ly stress-test for a rainy day. These same princi-
ples can be redirected to government with the 
aim of protecting budgets and the economy.

Moody’s Analytics pioneered the con-
cept of stress-testing the public sector in 
the wake of the Great Recession, and more 
recently we have taken to releasing annual 
state stress-testing exercises each fall.1 2 As 
stress-testing has become more common-
place in the public sector in recent years, so 
have state and local government levels of 
preparedness. This paper provides an out-of-
cycle update to those estimates to gauge the 
potential fiscal shock that could be in store 
for states in the COVID-19 economy.

The mechanics of stress-testing are 
relatively simple and depend on the use of 
alternative economic scenarios. Scenarios 
are fed through two sets of quantitative 
models estimating state revenues and 
spending needs, with no qualitative overlays 
applied to the results. Such a model-driven 
approach does ignore a variety of qualitative 
factors that will come into play as state 
policymakers ultimately address COVID-
19-related shortfalls.

Therefore, the figures represented in this 
analysis are intended to help measure the po-
tential magnitude of fiscal stress that states 
will experience, and are not a direct reflection 
of a state’s ability to weather that level of 
stress. Furthermore, the projections included 
in this analysis were performed by Moody’s 
Analytics, not Moody’s Investors Service. 
Therefore, the content of this analysis should 

1	 Dan White, “Stress-Testing State and Local Reserves,” 
Moody’s Analytics Regional Financial Review (August 2014).

2	 Crane and Seitz, “Stress-Testing States 2019,” Moody’s Ana-
lytics Regional Financial Review (October 2019).

Stress-Test Findings

	» Five states have the reserves they 
need to fully absorb the economic 
stress of COVID-19.

	» Twelve states have most of the re-
serves they need to handle a reces-
sion on par with our baseline.

	» Thirty-three states would need to 
fill budget gaps of 5% or more, and 
21 of those states would need to fill 
gaps of 10% or more.
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Table 1: Stress-Test Results - Baseline Scenario

Tax revenue shortfall Medicaid spending increase Combined fiscal shock
% $ mil % $ mil % $ mil

Sum of states -14.8%  $(130,445.17) 3.1%  $27,391.74 -17.9%  $(157,836.91)
Alabama -8.3%  $(769.80) 3.5%  $327.36 -11.8%  $(1,097.16)
Alaska -65.9%  $(1,768.73) 0.9%  $23.12 -66.8%  $(1,791.84)
Arizona -13.5%  $(1,501.05) 3.1%  $343.71 -16.6%  $(1,844.76)
Arkansas -11.3%  $(667.35) 1.9%  $112.86 -13.2%  $(780.21)
California -14.9%  $(20,513.23) 3.5%  $4,779.60 -18.3%  $(25,292.83)
Colorado -11.5%  $(1,444.35) 4.0%  $504.75 -15.5%  $(1,949.10)
Connecticut -12.0%  $(2,353.70) 1.5%  $294.26 -13.5%  $(2,647.96)
Delaware -10.6%  $(488.68) 1.5%  $70.56 -12.2%  $(559.24)
Florida -18.8%  $(6,391.69) 5.1%  $1,744.26 -23.9%  $(8,135.94)
Georgia -10.0%  $(2,553.36) 1.8%  $454.23 -11.8%  $(3,007.58)
Hawaii -12.2%  $(964.74) 1.2%  $93.50 -13.4%  $(1,058.24)
Idaho -20.3%  $(756.59) 3.3%  $123.33 -23.6%  $(879.92)
Illinois -13.1%  $(5,153.02) 2.7%  $1,059.58 -15.9%  $(6,212.59)
Indiana -16.0%  $(2,665.75) 3.1%  $516.21 -19.1%  $(3,181.96)
Iowa -11.4%  $(894.74) 2.6%  $204.94 -14.0%  $(1,099.68)
Kansas -17.3%  $(1,277.17) 1.8%  $129.11 -19.1%  $(1,406.28)
Kentucky -15.6%  $(1,789.98) 2.0%  $233.79 -17.6%  $(2,023.77)
Louisiana -36.4%  $(3,474.04) 2.1%  $195.96 -38.4%  $(3,670.00)
Maine -19.7%  $(756.00) 2.8%  $108.92 -22.6%  $(864.92)
Maryland -7.6%  $(1,391.09) 2.1%  $385.44 -9.8%  $(1,776.53)
Massachusetts -7.7%  $(2,673.66) 2.6%  $895.05 -10.2%  $(3,568.71)
Michigan -18.6%  $(1,929.25) 8.4%  $872.36 -27.0%  $(2,801.62)
Minnesota -9.6%  $(2,196.89) 2.5%  $582.37 -12.1%  $(2,779.26)
Mississippi -14.5%  $(840.04) 1.5%  $88.33 -16.1%  $(928.38)
Missouri -22.5%  $(2,156.37) 5.6%  $534.49 -28.1%  $(2,690.86)
Montana -15.4%  $(396.86) 1.2%  $31.41 -16.6%  $(428.28)
Nebraska -12.6%  $(618.65) 1.6%  $79.27 -14.3%  $(697.92)
Nevada -13.4%  $(572.71) 3.3%  $140.31 -16.6%  $(713.02)
New Hampshire -9.5%  $(153.90) 5.8%  $94.00 -15.3%  $(247.89)
New Jersey -25.4%  $(9,631.65) 1.8%  $701.76 -27.2%  $(10,333.41)
New Mexico -11.2%  $(879.89) 1.0%  $77.30 -12.2%  $(957.19)
New York -25.5%  $(17,964.68) 3.2%  $2,263.71 -28.7%  $(20,228.39)
North Carolina -10.1%  $(2,513.90) 2.9%  $711.36 -13.0%  $(3,225.26)
North Dakota -35.9%  $(688.47) 1.9%  $37.07 -37.9%  $(725.53)
Ohio -8.7%  $(2,938.86) 6.5%  $2,200.20 -15.2%  $(5,139.05)
Oklahoma -22.2%  $(1,706.42) 3.2%  $247.05 -25.4%  $(1,953.47)
Oregon -8.1%  $(929.79) 2.9%  $333.91 -11.0%  $(1,263.69)
Pennsylvania -5.6%  $(1,959.13) 4.0%  $1,383.21 -9.6%  $(3,342.35)
Rhode Island -12.5%  $(504.63) 3.1%  $124.94 -15.7%  $(629.57)
South Carolina -16.0%  $(1,407.94) 3.4%  $296.72 -19.4%  $(1,704.66)
South Dakota -10.2%  $(167.72) 1.4%  $22.96 -11.6%  $(190.68)
Tennessee -10.8%  $(1,624.35) 3.9%  $588.37 -14.8%  $(2,212.72)
Texas -14.7%  $(8,481.95) 2.2%  $1,301.27 -16.9%  $(9,783.21)
Utah -10.3%  $(777.37) 1.7%  $129.03 -12.0%  $(906.40)
Vermont -14.1%  $(239.40) 3.7%  $62.48 -17.8%  $(301.88)
Virginia -13.0%  $(2,780.91) 3.0%  $637.75 -15.9%  $(3,418.65)
Washington -13.6%  $(3,009.94) 2.2%  $497.36 -15.8%  $(3,507.30)
West Virginia -28.2%  $(1,343.26) 2.0%  $93.48 -30.2%  $(1,436.74)
Wisconsin -9.9%  $(1,716.99) 3.6%  $627.56 -13.5%  $(2,344.55)
Wyoming -28.5%  $(343.65) 2.6%  $31.17 -31.1%  $(374.82)

Source: Moody’s Analytics

Appendix A
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Table 2: Stress-Test Results - Severe S3 Scenario

Tax revenue shortfall Medicaid spending increase Combined fiscal shock
% $ mil % $ mil % $ mil

Sum of states -19.5%  $(172,106.53) 3.5%  $31,155.04 -23.1%  $(203,261.57)
Alabama -11.1%  $(1,030.17) 4.0%  $368.30 -15.0%  $(1,398.46)
Alaska -79.6%  $(2,135.58) 1.0%  $26.75 -80.6%  $(2,162.33)
Arizona -16.2%  $(1,805.64) 3.5%  $393.38 -19.8%  $(2,199.02)
Arkansas -11.9%  $(705.29) 2.3%  $134.49 -14.2%  $(839.78)
California -18.9%  $(26,124.14) 3.9%  $5,415.01 -22.8%  $(31,539.15)
Colorado -15.0%  $(1,885.74) 4.6%  $577.08 -19.6%  $(2,462.82)
Connecticut -15.7%  $(3,075.51) 1.7%  $336.25 -17.4%  $(3,411.76)
Delaware -14.6%  $(669.95) 1.8%  $80.96 -16.4%  $(750.92)
Florida -23.9%  $(8,138.13) 5.7%  $1,949.38 -29.6%  $(10,087.51)
Georgia -13.0%  $(3,320.28) 2.0%  $513.02 -15.0%  $(3,833.30)
Hawaii -14.6%  $(1,159.18) 1.3%  $102.74 -15.9%  $(1,261.92)
Idaho -24.4%  $(909.93) 3.8%  $141.22 -28.1%  $(1,051.15)
Illinois -17.7%  $(6,920.02) 3.1%  $1,205.61 -20.7%  $(8,125.63)
Indiana -22.8%  $(3,798.33) 3.5%  $588.46 -26.3%  $(4,386.79)
Iowa -14.5%  $(1,139.82) 3.0%  $236.40 -17.5%  $(1,376.21)
Kansas -23.8%  $(1,753.77) 2.1%  $153.28 -25.9%  $(1,907.05)
Kentucky -21.5%  $(2,475.37) 2.3%  $268.73 -23.8%  $(2,744.10)
Louisiana -45.7%  $(4,366.56) 2.4%  $225.09 -48.1%  $(4,591.65)
Maine -25.7%  $(985.55) 3.3%  $125.59 -29.0%  $(1,111.14)
Maryland -10.1%  $(1,846.71) 2.5%  $449.32 -12.6%  $(2,296.03)
Massachusetts -10.5%  $(3,668.84) 2.9%  $1,014.61 -13.4%  $(4,683.46)
Michigan -24.2%  $(2,512.78) 9.5%  $983.21 -33.7%  $(3,495.98)
Minnesota -12.8%  $(2,927.89) 2.9%  $666.41 -15.7%  $(3,594.30)
Mississippi -17.4%  $(1,007.29) 1.8%  $104.99 -19.2%  $(1,112.28)
Missouri -30.3%  $(2,900.40) 6.4%  $613.98 -36.7%  $(3,514.38)
Montana -18.7%  $(480.65) 1.4%  $36.32 -20.1%  $(516.96)
Nebraska -16.3%  $(800.00) 1.9%  $92.52 -18.2%  $(892.52)
Nevada -16.9%  $(723.61) 3.6%  $155.14 -20.5%  $(878.75)
New Hampshire -12.5%  $(201.90) 6.7%  $108.37 -19.1%  $(310.27)
New Jersey -34.7%  $(13,193.19) 2.1%  $796.36 -36.8%  $(13,989.54)
New Mexico -15.0%  $(1,170.04) 1.2%  $91.73 -16.1%  $(1,261.77)
New York -33.8%  $(23,823.23) 3.6%  $2,542.57 -37.4%  $(26,365.79)
North Carolina -13.3%  $(3,296.52) 3.2%  $805.10 -16.5%  $(4,101.63)
North Dakota -44.3%  $(849.27) 2.2%  $42.70 -46.6%  $(891.97)
Ohio -12.7%  $(4,304.98) 7.5%  $2,535.47 -20.3%  $(6,840.45)
Oklahoma -27.7%  $(2,133.99) 3.7%  $284.76 -31.4%  $(2,418.75)
Oregon -12.4%  $(1,431.73) 3.3%  $379.75 -15.7%  $(1,811.48)
Pennsylvania -8.2%  $(2,844.43) 4.6%  $1,588.36 -12.7%  $(4,432.79)
Rhode Island -14.7%  $(592.30) 3.5%  $142.25 -18.3%  $(734.55)
South Carolina -19.5%  $(1,713.93) 3.8%  $333.31 -23.3%  $(2,047.23)
South Dakota -12.2%  $(199.72) 1.6%  $27.07 -13.8%  $(226.79)
Tennessee -14.6%  $(2,188.31) 4.4%  $666.05 -19.0%  $(2,854.36)
Texas -20.7%  $(11,987.85) 2.6%  $1,485.34 -23.3%  $(13,473.19)
Utah -13.2%  $(996.76) 2.0%  $147.42 -15.2%  $(1,144.17)
Vermont -16.2%  $(273.44) 4.3%  $71.93 -20.4%  $(345.37)
Virginia -15.3%  $(3,275.96) 3.4%  $726.78 -18.7%  $(4,002.74)
Washington -17.2%  $(3,811.83) 2.5%  $560.85 -19.7%  $(4,372.67)
West Virginia -39.4%  $(1,876.18) 2.3%  $108.42 -41.7%  $(1,984.60)
Wisconsin -12.9%  $(2,229.23) 4.1%  $716.58 -17.0%  $(2,945.81)
Wyoming -36.9%  $(444.65) 3.0%  $35.63 -39.9%  $(480.28)

Source: Moody’s Analytics
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Appendix B – How We Stress-Test State Budgets

Simplifying assumptions
To perform the stress tests, several sim-

plifying assumptions were made. First, state 
balanced-budget requirements were assumed 
to hold true. State and local governments, 
in general, are not permitted to issue long-
term debt for operations. There are some 
practical ways around this, particularly with 
regard to public pensions and other post-em-
ployment benefits, but for the purposes of 
this exercise, we assume that state spending 
habits are constrained by the amount of 
revenue collected.

Second, the levers used to stress state 
budgets are limited to changes in general fund 
revenues and Medicaid spending. As revenues 
decline during a recession, subnational gov-
ernments have less to spend, even as there 
is more demand for government services. To 
avoid having to drastically cut spending or 
raise taxes, governments would need to hold 
in reserve at least enough funds to make up for 
declines in revenue and meet higher demands 
for services. These services obviously extend 
beyond Medicaid. Funding demands for other 
general fund programs would also increase, 
along with programs that typically fall outside 
the state general fund such as unemployment 
insurance. However, these programs pale 
in comparison with the scope of Medicaid 
in terms of their state general fund impact. 
Therefore, the recessionary effects estimated 
on the spending side of the ledger in this exer-
cise should be considered a lower bound. More 
precise spending effects could be estimated 
by individual states, both for social-services 
programs and discretionary needs such as ed-
ucation, by injecting more detailed spending 
data into the process.

Third, because the current Moody’s 
Analytics baseline already includes a 

near-term economic contraction from the 
effects of COVID-19, it proved inadequate for 
true stress-testing purposes. As a result, the 
forecasts in this paper will be compared with 
a more optimistic pre-COVID-19 scenario 
from the beginning of March. This scenario is 
akin to what most states would have relied 
on as a baseline prior to the more serious 
travel and business disruptions put into place 
over the past few weeks.

As in our previous stress-testing exercis-
es, alternative scenarios for revenues will be 
judged compared with the underlying rate of 
inflation. Though state policymakers may have 
originally included more revenue growth in 
their fiscal 2020 and fiscal 2021 budgets, it is 
more realistic to compare changes in revenue 
with the previous year’s figures plus inflation 
as opposed to a potentially optimistic or in-
consistent baseline revenue forecast. This gives 
us a true measure of how much funding would 
be necessary to strictly maintain current levels 
of real spending and avoid disruptive fiscal cor-
rections during and after a recession. 

Modeling methods
General fund revenues were forecast 

using Moody’s Analytics proprietary state 
revenue models. These models rely on ordi-
nary least squares regression techniques to 
tie underlying forecasts for major economic 
variables to future changes in state reve-
nues. The regressions are based on historical 
general fund revenue data reported by the 
National Association of State Budget Officers 
in its semiannual Fiscal Survey of the States 
publications and attempt to control for past 
legislative tax changes, which can distort his-
torical revenue data during economic down-
turns. These forecasts are prepared using an 
individual regression equation for each state, 

allowing the use of specific economic drivers 
custom-tailored to each state’s specific tax 
and industrial structure. 

Spending needs were forecast using 
Moody’s Analytics proprietary Medicaid 
models. This is accomplished through OLS 
regression techniques tying forecasts for 
measures of underlying economic growth, 
specifically the number of unemployed people 
in the economy, to future levels of Medicaid 
enrollment. Enrollment forecasts are mar-
ried to costs per enrollee to develop a full 
estimate of future state Medicaid spending 
needs. Costs-per-enrollee forecasts are taken 
from the CMS Annual Actuarial Report on the 
Future of Medicaid, and individual state costs 
are assumed to maintain their current rela-
tionship to the national average throughout 
the forecast. 

The Medicaid projections assume a cur-
rent law baseline, meaning that no new 
states are assumed to expand their Medicaid 
programs during the forecast period. 
Similarly, the forecasts included in this analy-
sis do not explicitly account for the enhanced 
FMAP provisions recently enacted as part of 
federal stimulus legislation.

More information
More information regarding the theory 

and practice of stress-testing public sec-
tor entities can be found in the following 
two papers:

•	 White, “Stress-Testing State and Local 
Reserves,” Moody’s Analytics Regional 
Financial Review (July 2014).

•	 Crane and Seitz, “Stress-Testing States 
2019,” Moody’s Analytics Regional 
Financial Review (October 2019).
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Sent from my iPhone



From:
To: Brennan, Joel - DOA
Subject: Sorry to bother you with this
Date: Thursday, May 7, 2020 7:18:25 PM

But we received today at the ER, a box of HIGH GEL RE-ENTERABLE ENCAPSULANT, ordered by Daniel
Byerly 7th floor DOA.
Looks like some sort of mechanical solvent, highly toxic.
Since there is no one here besides FL, me and CP, not sure what to do with it.  Please pass on info to Daniel. 
Thanks. Tony

Sent from my iPhone



From: Brennan, Joel - DOA
To:
Subject: Fwd: Here it is
Date: Sunday, May 3, 2020 7:03:21 PM
Attachments: resolution .docx

ATT00001.htm

As we discussed earlier, this is what the MMAC leadership will be talking about tomorrow.

Joel Brennan 
Secretary, Department of Administration 
State of Wisconsin
Joel.brennan@wisconsin.gov
Cell Phone: 

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tim Sheehy <TSheehy@mmac.org>
Date: May 1, 2020 at 4:51:49 PM CDT
To: "Brennan, Joel - DOA" <joel.brennan@wisconsin.gov>, "Hughes, Missy"
<missy.hughes@wedc.org>
Subject: Here it is

Missy & Joel:
 
Thanks for the call today, attached is the MMAC board resolution. Look
forward to discussing.



DRAFT: Smart Restart Resolution  

Whereas the Metropolitan Milwaukee Association of Commerce represents member 
employers throughout metro Milwaukee, whose collective workforce is greater than 
300,000, and its representative board has assessed the impact of COVID-19 on the 
health, safety, economy and community of the region.  

Whereas, the board recognizes that a gating criterion for this policy position is the 
capacity of the regional health care institutions to treat all patients requiring 
hospitalization, including the case load from COVID-19. That the health care systems 
have the responsibility to manage crisis levels of care. They also have the capability to 
communicate the actions that are necessary to meet a crisis of care. Continued 
resources to to build testing capabilities, along with tracing and tracking will be 
necessary to both protect public health and support a safe community.  

Whereas, the Association will collaborate to share best practices with the broader 
business community that meet employee, supplier, vendor and consumer health and 
safety needs. And that implementation of these best practices will be essential for 
operating in the new normal, until a widespread vaccine becomes available, 

Whereas, the Governor’s implementation of Safer at Home on March 25th was a 
responsible step to address the impact of COVID-19, having a positive impact on social 
distancing.  And that employers have also taken independent actions to mitigate the 
impact of COVID-19 in their own organizations,  

Whereas, the health and safety metrics are improving, the economy is deteriorating. It is 
imperative that a private public partnership build confidence in employees and 
consumers to restore and accelerate an economic recovery. A continued smart restart 
of the economy is a prudent next step. 

Be it resolved, that the MMAC board of directors endorses commencing a phased 
reopening of the economy prior to May 26th.  The reopening plan should utilize 
occupational and industry risk to make the transition more quickly and safely than only 
utilizing essential vs. non-essential business definitions. It should also incorporate the 
available health care capacity and improving metrics under the Badger Bounce Back 
plan to advance to Phase One, as soon as the week beginning May 11th.    

 

 

 

 



From: Brennan, Joel - DOA
To:
Subject: Fwd: Call Follow-Up
Date: Sunday, April 26, 2020 10:46:07 PM

Maggie likely has shared or will share this with you but Sam Rikkers found some information
that might be helpful.

Thanks.

Joel Brennan 
Secretary, Department of Administration 
State of Wisconsin
Joel.brennan@wisconsin.gov
Cell Phone: 

Begin forwarded message:

From: Melissa Hughes <missy.hughes@wedc.org>
Date: April 26, 2020 at 8:18:15 PM CDT
To: "Brennan, Joel - DOA" <joel.brennan@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Fwd:  Call Follow-Up

FYI 

From: Gau, Maggie M - GOV <maggie.gau@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Sunday, April 26, 2020 7:50:26 PM
To: Sam Rikkers <sam.rikkers@wedc.org>
Cc: Melissa Hughes <missy.hughes@wedc.org>
Subject: Re: Call Follow-Up
 
Thank you!

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 26, 2020, at 4:17 PM, Sam Rikkers <sam.rikkers@wedc.org>
wrote:

Hi Maggie,
 
We are trying to get as clear of a picture of Wisconsin’s manufacturing
sector as we can. Below is the assessment of WICMP’s Buckley Brinkman
including survey data and anecdotal info.
 



Best,
Sam
 
 

From: Buckley Brinkman <brinkman@wicmp.org> 
Sent: Sunday, April 26, 2020 2:29 PM
To: Sam Rikkers <sam.rikkers@wedc.org>
Subject: Call Follow-Up
 
Sam,
 
Don't ever hesitate to call. If you need help, I'm there.
 
I went over the data we have. Here are some conclusions:

We suspect that very few manufacturers actually closed. The
"Essential" guidelines have significant latitude, so many chose to
interpret them as favorably as possible. We have no concrete data,
other than the phone calls we have received and the clients we
called.
We initiated a "Pulse Survey" to the manufacturers in our database.
Here are the preliminary findings:

47% of the respondents reduced working hours
55% say they are are likely to reduce hours in the next
month
45% say they are likely to institute unpaid time off/furloughs
62% say their order backlogs have shrunk

It's not a pretty picture -- though 90% of those companies have not had a
COVID-19 case. 

Also, this past week we started calls with the Center Directors of the
states in the Midwest Governors' Alliance (KY, MI,IN, IL, WI, OH, MN). We
are exploring ways we can coordinate and amplify our efforts.

Let me know what else I can do.

B2

 

 





From:
To: Brennan, Joel - DOA
Subject: Tribal work
Date: Thursday, April 16, 2020 6:22:15 PM

Good job to all, thanks Joel. 

Sent from my iPhone



From:
To: Brennan, Joel - DOA
Subject: Re: St Croix tribe
Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 5:18:46 PM

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

> On Apr 15, 2020, at 4:46 PM, Brennan, Joel - DOA <joel.brennan@wisconsin.gov> wrote:
>
> On a call at this moment so we can send them communication in very short order. Thanks.
>
>
> JOEL BRENNAN | Secretary
> Department of Administration
> Joel.brennan@wisconsin.gov
> Cell Phone: 
>
>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: 
> Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 4:45 PM
> To: Brennan, Joel - DOA <joel.brennan@wisconsin.gov>
> Subject: St Croix tribe
>
> They are hoping to hear from you/staff soon.  TE
>
> Sent from my iPhone



From: Palm, Andrea J - DHS
To: ; Amundson, Emilie A - DCF; Blumenfeld, Kathy K - DFI; Cole, Preston D - DNR; Brennan,

Joel - DOA; Carr, Kevin A - DOC; Barca, Peter W - DOR; Thompson, Craig M - DOT; Crim, Dawn - DSPS;
Frostman, Caleb - DWD; Afable, Mark V - OCI; Valcq, Rebecca; Meaney, Sara M - TOURISM; Kolar, Mary - DVA;
Hughes, Missy; Altoro, Joaquin - WHEDA; Romanski, Randy J - DATCP; Gau, Maggie M - GOV; Pennoyer, Kara -
GOV; Baldauff, Melissa - GOV; Ludwig, Fred T - LTGOV

Subject: FW: 2019 novel Coronavirus response: what you need to know
Date: Friday, January 31, 2020 4:50:41 PM

Governor, Lt Governor, Cab colleagues and staff,
 
As promised, below is the all-staff email I sent to DHS employees earlier today.  I would highlight the
“Outbreaks and Investigations” link near the end of the message, which is updated daily with
Wisconsin’s latest numbers and information.  You can also link from this page to other resources
specific to coronavirus.  Please let me know if you need additional information or assistance.
 
Have a good weekend,
Andrea
 

From: DHS Secretary Andrea Palm <DHSSecretaryAndreaPalm@dhs.wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 1:24 PM
To: DHS Secretary Andrea Palm <DHSSecretaryAndreaPalm@dhs.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: 2019 novel Coronavirus response: what you need to know
 
Good afternoon,
 
I want to share with you how we are responding to the 2019 novel coronavirus (2019-
nCoV) outbreak occurring in China. There are no confirmed cases of 2019-nCoV in
Wisconsin, and we are monitoring the situation. I hope this message will address
any questions and ease any concerns you may have.
 
What are coronaviruses?
Coronaviruses are a large family of viruses that can cause illness in people and
animals. Human coronaviruses  are spread between people through close contact,
coughing/sneezing, and touching surfaces with coronavirus on them and then
touching your mouth, nose, or eyes. Human coronaviruses circulate in Wisconsin
regularly and typically cause mild to moderate cold and flu-like illnesses. Human
coronavirus symptoms can include fever, cough, and runny nose. These illnesses
usually last for a short amount of time.
 
Sometimes, new coronaviruses emerge and become more widespread, and this is
what we are seeing currently with 2019-nCoV.There is still more to learn about the
transmissibility and severity of 2019-nCoV, however, to date patients confirmed with
this virus have often reported symptoms of lower respiratory illness including fever,
cough, and shortness of breath.
 
What are we doing?
Our disease detectives in the Division of Public Health are working with the Centers
for Disease Control and Prevention to closely monitor this outbreak. There are six
Wisconsin residents with an illness and consistent exposure history that are being



tested for 2019-nCoV. Samples were collected from these individuals and have been
sent to the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. People with pending test
results are being isolated while symptomatic. Samples from a seventh Wisconsin
resident were already tested and found to be negative. The Wisconsin State Lab of
Hygiene will soon be able to test samples for 2019-nCoV. We are working closely
with our public health partners, providers, hospitals, and laboratories to ensure that
we have systems in place to screen and investigate any potential cases of 2019-
nCoV in Wisconsin, treat anyone who may be infected, and protect the health and
safety of the public. Anyone who is being tested for 2019-nCoV, or has tested positive
for the virus, will be isolated for the duration of their infectious period.
 
If you receive calls from the public with questions about Coronavirus, you may direct
them to the
DPH Bureau of Communicable Disease Main Line: 608-267-9003 or email:
 DHSDPHBCD@dhs.wisconsin.gov
 
What should I do?
If you have not been in Wuhan, China in the past two weeks, your risk is very low. If
you have influenza-like symptoms and recently traveled in China, you should contact
your doctor right away and tell them about your travel.
 
Influenza remains a serious public health concern for Wisconsinites. I encourage
everyone to:
 

·         Get a flu shot because the flu can be dangerous for children, older adults, and
those with compromised immune systems

·         Wash your hands often with soap and water

·         Avoid touching your eyes, nose, and mouth with unwashed hands

·         Avoid close contact with people who are sick

·         Stay home when you are sick

·         Cover your mouth and nose when coughing or sneezing, and cough or sneeze
into your elbow

 
Public health officials advise that there is no need for people without symptoms to
wear masks. Some healthy individuals may choose to wear a mask; however, this
should not be a cause for concern.
 
If you are considering travel to China, please be aware of the guidance for travelers
issued by the U.S. State Department.
 
How can I stay updated?
Visit our Outbreaks and Investigations webpage for additional information and



updates.
 
In closing, I want to express my support for any member of our DHS team who is from
or has personal ties to China. You are important and valued members of our
community. I encourage you to reach out to our Employee Assistance program if you
need support.
 



From: Evanco, Malika S - DOA
To:
Cc: Brennan, Joel - DOA
Subject: RE: Thanks
Date: Friday, January 10, 2020 2:50:07 PM

Thanks for having me!

Malika
Direct:  | Work Cell: (608) 733-0983

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 12:35 PM
To: Evanco, Malika S - DOA <malika.evanco@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Brennan, Joel - DOA <joel.brennan@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Thanks

Malika:  Great job at the Black caucus meeting the other day.  Thanks.  Tony Evers

Sent from my iPhone




